










From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: TRIM: Re: data discussion paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 3:06:56 PM
Attachments: Table CALD data - covid response.xlsx

Hi all

Cheers

On 4 May 2021, at 11:22 am, 
wrote:

Thanks,  I will work to use your document to update the live one.

Cheers,

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 11:18 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Re: data discussion paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.
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On 3 May 2021, at 2:33 pm, 
 wrote:

Dear 

I forgot to ask you to please include me in the email with your
comments on the paper. I believe Daniel doesn’t work on Mondays.

Thank you,

From: 
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:36 AM
To: 
Subject: data discussion paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Thanks for taking a look and contributing your extensive knowledge on
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migration data!
Attached is the latest version of the document (although I’m still
working on it this morning).
 
Regards, 
 

COVID-19 Primary Care Response
<image001.png>
Australian Government Department of Health

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
 
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and
their continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders
past and present. 

 
 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this transmission in error
please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
_________________________________________________________________
 
Please be aware this is an external email.
Never open attachments or click on hyperlinks within unsolicited 
emails.
If you are unsure, please contact the RCH ICT Service Desk.

 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat; DE TOCA, Lucas; DAVIS, Carita; ; 

Subject: Re: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 June 2021 2:49:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

AIHW CALD MADIP considerations_  edits.docx

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Kind regards,

From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Sent: 24 June 2021 18:06
To: DE TOCA, Lucas ; DAVIS, Carita ; ,

 ; 
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Cc: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Subject: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Members,
Thank you for your participation today. We have put together an outline of the questions,
indicators, and considerations which were discussed at today’s meeting. For your reference, we
have also attached the paper which AIHW has prepared proposing questions and considerations
that could be included.
You are invited to provide your comments on the attached compilation of questions, indicators
and considerations raised by the group at the meeting today and return them to the Secretariat
by 1.20pm on Friday 25 June 2021. We will share your feedback with the Digital Health Research
team to refine a list of indicators based on existing datasets being used in the AIR-MADIP linkage
project.
Thank you,
CALD Communities COVID-19 Health Advisory Group Secretariat

Australian Government Department of Health
Email: CALDCOVID-19AGSecretariat@Health.gov.au
Location: Sirius Building 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
The Department of Health acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land, community, sea and waters where we live
and work. We pay our respects to them and to Elders past and present.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat
To:
Cc: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat
Subject: RE: presentation from CALD data meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday  23 March 2021 11:25:11 AM
Attachments:

age001.p g
mage011.png
mage012.jpg
mage013 j g
mage014.jpg
mage015.jpg
mage002.jpg
mage003.jpg
mage004.jpg
mage005.jpg

Hi 
My apologies  please see attached.
Kind Regards

CALD Communities COVID-19 Health Advisory Group Secretariat

Australian Government Department of Health
Email  CALDCOVID-19AGSecretariat@Health.gov.au
Location  Sirius Building 
GPO Box 9848  Canberra ACT 2601  Australia
The Department of Hea th acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land  community  sea and waters where we live and work. We pay our respects to them and to Elders past and present.

From: 
Sent: Tuesday  23 March 2021 11 06 AM
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Subject: RE  presentation from CALD data meeting [SEC OFFICIAL]
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Thanks for this however I was after the presentations made by representatives from the department. Will these be shared with the outcomes of the meeting?

From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Sent: Tuesday  23 March 2021 9 47 AM
To:
Cc: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Subject: RE  presentation from CALD data meeting [SEC OFFICIAL]
Good Morning 
Please see attached presentation as requested. We will also be distributing this with the outcomes once they have been cleared.
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
Sent: Monday  22 March 2021 3 07 PM
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat <CALDCOVID-19AGSecretariat@Health gov au>
Subject: presentation from CALD data meeting
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hello
Is it possible to share the powerpoint presentations that were delivered last Friday at the CALD COVID data working group meeting? There was a lot of information shared and it would be great to have the
powerpoint presentations to absorb it all.
Thank you
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From:
To: DE TOCA, Lucas
Cc: DAVIS, Carita
Subject: Re: Vaccine data [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 5 March 2021 6:59:23 PM
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

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Mar 2021, at 6:54 pm, DE TOCA, Lucas wrote:

Hi 
The consent form has been translated into the 63 languages and is available on the
website - https://www.health.gov.au/resources/publications/covid-19-vaccination-
consent-form-for-covid-19-vaccination.
As I mentioned at the Advisory Group, CoB and LSAH data won’t be collected
through vaccination clinics nationally, it may be recorded in individual
records/clinics/GPs.

Thank you

L
Dr Lucas de Toca
First Assistant Secretary | COVID-19 Primary Care Response | T: +61 2 6289 1677

Australian Government Department of Health
From: 
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 18:02
To: DE TOCA, Lucas ; DAVIS, Carita 
Subject: Vaccine data
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.
Hi

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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UTS CRICOS Provider Code: 00099F DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying attachments
may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of the University of Technology
Sydney. Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. Think. Green. Do. Please
consider the environment before printing this email.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error
please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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From: DE TOCA, Lucas
To:  DAVIS, Carita
Cc: DAVIS, Carita
Subject: RE: Vaccine data [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 5 March 2021 6:54:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi 
The consent form has been translated into the 63 languages and is available on the website -
https://www.health.gov.au/resources/publications/covid-19-vaccination-consent-form-for-
covid-19-vaccination.
As I mentioned at the Advisory Group, CoB and LSAH data won’t be collected through
vaccination clinics nationally, it may be recorded in individual records/clinics/GPs.

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

UTS CRICOS Provider Code: 00099F DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying
attachments may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read,
use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority,
states them to be the views of the University of Technology Sydney. Before opening any attachments,
please check them for viruses and defects. Think. Green. Do. Please consider the environment before
printing this email.
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From: DAVIS, Carita
To: ; 
Cc: DE TOCA, Lucas
Subject: Re: Further information on the CALD COVID issues [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 8:18:45 AM

Morning 
Lucas will cover off on this at today’s meeting
Kind regards
Carita

---
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On 2 March 2021 at 8:15:46 am AEDT,  wrote:

Hi 

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Jan 2021, at 10:18 am,  wrote:

Hi 
The changes to the GPRC app should have gone live nationally yesterday  It will take a while for the data to come in, but as it does we
can report to the CALD working group if that’s requested (I’m not involved with these discussions however that seems to be a good
place to review)
With regards to NNDSS data, I’m not involved in this (it’s run through the epis in the National Incident Room)  They put out
fortnightly or monthly reports on COVID epi here:
https://www1 health gov au/internet/main/publishing nsf/Content/novel_coronavirus_2019_ncov_weekly_epidemiology_reports_australia_2020 htm
These are relatively high level and I’m not sure when they intend to analyse data on COB and language spoken at home
With regards to vaccine rollout, I imagine that NNDSS will capture vaccination status on all COVID cases (as this becomes available
and with agreement from the jurisdictions) and we will try to capture this in the GPRC app (will require another update but is clearly
an important field to capture as it becomes relevant)
Cheers

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 11:56 AM
To: 
Subject: Re: Further information on the CALD COVID issues [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi 

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Jan 2021, at 6:03 pm,  wrote:

Absolutely, we try to review the data weekly or so, but will need to adjust our template to look at the new fields as it starts
to come in!
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 5:57 PM
To: 
Subject: Re: Further information on the CALD COVID issues [SEC=OFFICIAL]

processing and making sense/use of it!
From: 
Date: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 at 5:54 pm
To: 
Subject: RE: Further information on the CALD COVID issues [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi 
Hope that you had a good break too – have to say though that I was subconsciously hoping that COVID would have
disappeared by 2021 and unfortunately this doesn’t seem to happened
However one piece of good news is that the developers have got the changes in the GPRC data collection app almost
ready to go, and all things being well we should starting having collection of these data at the GPRCs as of 27 Jan (next
Wednesday)  My understanding is that there is a paper about this going to the culturally and linguistically diverse advisory
group for your next meeting, which is on Thursday (I think?)
Cheers

From: 
Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 6:17 PM
To: 
Subject: Re: Further information on the CALD COVID issues [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi 
I hope the break was also restful and reinvigorating, and that 2021 appears as a fresh set of positive opportunities

FOI 2455 Document 6 1 of 3

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s22

s22

s22

s47F

s22

s22

s47C, s47E(d)

s47C, s47E(d)

s47C, s47E(d)

This
 do

cu
men

t w
as

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



I am just following up our pre Xmas interchange to see if anything has moved on
Best wishes

Australian Department of Health
From: 
Date: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 at 11:55 am
To: 
Subject: RE: Further information on the CALD COVID issues [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi 
Just following up on our conversation last week – always good to talk data!
As discussed, we are planning to incorporate country of birth and language spoken at home into the data set collected at
the GPRCs  This change is now with the developers, and we’re aiming (hoping) to have it live by sometime in January  I
will keep you updated as to how this goes
I hope that you have a restful and happy festive season
Steph
From:  
Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2020 2:20 PM
To: 
Subject: Re: Further information on the CALD COVID issues [SEC=OFFICIAL]
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation  Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe
Hi 

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Dec 2020, at 1:30 pm,  wrote:
Great - mobile easiest (dept of health has terrible internet)  My number is 0417842683 or happy yo call you
Cheers
Steph

---
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
On 17 December 2020 at 12:31:52 pm AEDT, 
wrote:

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation  Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe
So let’s say 10am tomorrow – what’s your preferred tech?
A
From: 
Date: Thursday, 17 December 2020 at 12:29 pm
To: 
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL] RE: Further information on the CALD COVID issues
Hi 
Happy to have chat  Tomorrow morning after 9:30 until midday is looking good for me so far  How
does that suit you?
Cheers

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2020 11:10 AM
To: 
Subject: Further information on the CALD COVID issues
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation  Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe
Good morning 

Sent from my iPhone

UTS CRICOS Provider Code: 00099F DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying
attachments may contain confidential information  If you are not the intended recipient, do not read,
use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments  If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message  Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority,
states them to be the views of the University of Technology Sydney  Before opening any attachments,
please check them for viruses and defects  Think  Green  Do  Please consider the environment before
printing this email

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited  If you receive this
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission "
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[SEC=OFFICIAL]
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited  If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission "

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and
delete all copies of this transmission "
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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission "

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
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From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat
To: ; CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat
Cc:
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda - CALD Advisory Group Data Meeting - 19 March 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 12:27:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hi 
Thank you. Yes we are trying to get all relevant data areas so that they can answer specific
questions on data capture.
We have also invited NNDSS area to provide an update.
Thanks

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 12:00 PM
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda - CALD Advisory Group Data Meeting - 19 March 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi 

 We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as traditional custodians of Country and we pay
our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat <CALDCOVID-19AGSecretariat@Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 11:21 AM
To: 
Cc:  CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat <CALDCOVID-
19AGSecretariat@Health.gov.au>
Subject: Draft Agenda - CALD Advisory Group Data Meeting - 19 March 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi 
As per my voicemail, we are checking with you whether you would be happy to talk about the
data on Friday’s meeting.
We have tentatively allocated 10 minutes at Agenda item 2 for you.
Please let us know by cob today as we will need to send the Agenda tomorrow morning.
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
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."

FOI 2455 Document 7 2 of 2

s22

This
 do

cu
men

t w
as

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: data discussion paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 1:26:13 PM
Attachments: Table CALD data - covid responseV2.xlsx

Hi all

Here is the updated version of the data table

Cheers

On 4 May 2021, at 3:04 pm,  wrote:

Hi all

Cheers

On 4 May 2021, at 11:22 am, 
 wrote:

Thanks, . I will work to use your document to update the live one.
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Cheers,

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 11:18 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Re: data discussion paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from
outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Suggestions comments and queries

Cheers and good luck with AIR

On 3 May 2021, at 2:33 pm, 
 wrote:

Dear 
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I forgot to ask you to please include me in the email with your
comments on the paper. I believe Daniel doesn’t work on
Mondays.

Thank you,

From: 
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:36 AM
To: 
Subject: data discussion paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Thanks for taking a look and contributing your extensive
knowledge on migration data!
Attached is the latest version of the document (although I’m
still working on it this morning).

Regards, 

COVID-19 Primary Care Response
<image001.png>
Australian Government Department of Health

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia
and their continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to all Elders past and present. 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the
addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If
you receive this transmission in error please notify the author
immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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
contain confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited.  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."
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
To: DE TOCA  Lucas; DAVIS  Carita; 

Cc: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat
Subject: Outcomes and Actions - CALD Data Working Group - 17 June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 June 2021 5:29:24 PM
Attachments: Outcomes and Actions - CALD Data Working Group - 17 June 2021.pdf

image001.png

Dear Members,

Thank you for your participation at the first meeting of the CALD Data Working Group on 17 June
2021. Please find attached the Outcomes and Actions from the meeting.

Thank you also for the constructive discussion at the meeting on 24 June to workshop the
questions and indicators and for the comments which you have submitted since then. The
department is taking your comments and suggestions into consideration and will update you
soon on next steps.

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
Cc: DE TOCA, Lucas; DAVIS, Carita; 

; 
y

Subject: RE: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 June 2021 1:45:25 PM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

From: 
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 11:39 AM
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Cc: DE TOCA, Lucas ; DAVIS, Carita ; ,

Subject: Re: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thank you!
Comments from me
Cheers

FOI 2455 Document 10 1 of 2
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On 24 Jun 2021, at 6:06 pm, CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat <CALDCOVID-
19AGSecretariat@Health.gov.au> wrote:
Dear Members,
Thank you for your participation today. We have put together an outline of the
questions, indicators, and considerations which were discussed at today’s meeting.
For your reference, we have also attached the paper which AIHW has prepared
proposing questions and considerations that could be included.
You are invited to provide your comments on the attached compilation of
questions, indicators and considerations raised by the group at the meeting today
and return them to the Secretariat by 1.20pm on Friday 25 June 2021. We will
share your feedback with the Digital Health Research team to refine a list of
indicators based on existing datasets being used in the AIR-MADIP linkage project.
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
The Department of Health acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land, community, sea and
waters where we live and work. We pay our respects to them and to Elders past and present.
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential
or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily
the views of NSW Health or any of its entities.
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From:
To:
Subject: feedback related to CALD Data Discussion Paper
Date: Friday, 16 July 2021 2:13:09 PM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear 
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Having an effective method for CALD data collection is essential.
I hope these initial thoughts are helpful
Regards
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External email: Please exercise caution

From:
To: ; CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat
Cc: DE TOCA  Lucas; DAVIS  Carita; 

Subject: Re: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 June 2021 1:30:12 PM
Attachments: Outcomes Questions Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 (004).pages

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

From: 
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 11:38 AM
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Cc: DE TOCA, Lucas ; DAVIS, Carita ; 

Subject: [EXT] Re: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June
2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you!
Comments from me

Cheers

FOI 2455 Document 12 1 of 2
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On 24 Jun 2021, at 6:06 pm, CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat
<CALDCOVID-19AGSecretariat@Health.gov.au> wrote:

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
Subject: Re: Call for feedback on CALD Data Discussion Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 9:13:11 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

CALD Data Discussion Paper - 15.6.21.PDF

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
Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 3:01 PM
To: 

; ;

Cc: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Subject: [EXT] Call for feedback on CALD Data Discussion Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Members,
The CALD Data Discussion Paper, ‘Using Data to Better Support Culturally, Ethnically and
Linguistically Diverse Communities in Response to COVID-19’, was shared with you before the
meeting of the CALD Data Working Group on 17 June, and is attached to this email. Members
were invited to review and provide comments on the paper to the Secretariat by 9 June. As we
haven’t yet received comments, you are welcome to provide any feedback by COB tomorrow,
Thursday 15 July.

FOI 2455 Document 13 1 of 19

s22

s22

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F s47Fs22

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
Date: Thursday, 24 June 2021 7:47:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

AIHW CALD MADIP considerations_  comments.docx
Outcomes Questions Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 (004)_  comments.docx

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Thanks All
I think this looks terrific – well done!
My thoughts attached for your consideration
Kind regards

From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 6:07 PM
To: DE TOCA, Lucas ; DAVIS, Carita ;  ; 

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

FOI 2455 Document 14 1 of 9
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
Cc: DAVIS, Carita; 
Subject: Re: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 June 2021 9:39:14 AM
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

Dear Carita and 

From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Date: Thursday, 24 June 2021 at 6:09 pm
To: "DE TOCA, Lucas" , "DAVIS, Carita" ,

 

  ,

Cc: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Subject: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June
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

FOI 2455 Document 15 1 of 2
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
Cc: DE TOCA, Lucas; DAVIS, Carita; ;

Subject: Re: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 June 2021 11:41:06 AM
Attachments: AIHW CALD MADIP considerations comments .docx

Outcomes Questions Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 (004)  comments.DOCX

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

FOI 2455 Document 16 1 of 8
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

FOI 2455 Document 16 2 of 8

This
 do

cu
men

t w
as

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat
To: DE TOCA, Lucas; DAVIS, Carita; ;

Cc: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat
Subject: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 24 June 2021 6:06:00 PM
Attachments: AIHW CALD MADIP considerations .docx

image001.png
Outcomes Questions Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 (004).DOCX

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
Date: Friday, 25 June 2021 1:30:35 PM

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

y ;

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

FOI 2455 Document 18 2 of 3
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
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Subject: Confirmed: Vaccine Working Group (Rescheduled) 
Location: WEBEX 

Start: Thu 15/04/2021 11:30 AM 
End: Thu 15/04/2021 12:30 PM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Required Attendees: 

 DAVIS, Carita; 
; 

Optional Attendees: 

Good afternoon members, 

Please see attached agenda for the Vaccine Working Group on Thursday 15th April 2021. 

Also attached is the Vaccine Strategy Group Meeting outcomes and actions from the previous 
meeting on the 26th March 2021. 

Please see below feedback on questions raised at the previous meeting: 

1 of 9
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If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact us.  

Kind Regards,  

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

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. -- 
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From:
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat; DE TOCA, Lucas; DAVIS, Carita; 

Subject: Re: FOR FEEDBACK: Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 June 2021 12:10:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

The data needs to feed the answers to two sets of questions.docx

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
Date: Thursday, 24 June 2021 at 6:10 pm
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
Date: Thursday  24 June 2021 9:08:50 PM
Attachments: mage001.png

2021_06_02_DFV_RRR_EmailSignature_47c28622-89a7-4c05-81f5-e3455ab8258d.png
AIHW CALD MADIP considerat ons_av.docx
O tcomes Q estions Indicators - CALD Data Wor ing Gro  - 24 J ne 2021 (004) a DOCX

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation  Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe

Thanks for putting this together and for all your hard work. Please find attached my comments.

From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Sent: Thursday  24 June 2021 6 07 PM
To: DE TOCA  Lucas ; DAVIS  Carita ; ZWANKHUIZEN  Lisa ; 

Cc: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Subject: FOR FEEDBACK  Questions & Indicators - CALD Data Working Group - 24 June 2021 [SEC OFFICIAL]
Dear Members
Thank you for your participation today. We have put together an outline of the questions  indicators  and considerations which were discussed at today s meeting. For your reference  we have also attached the
paper which AIHW has prepared proposing questions and considerations that could be included.
You are invited to provide your comments on the attached compilation of questions  indicators and considerations raised by the group at the meeting today and return them to the Secretariat by 1.20pm on Friday
25 June 2021. We will share your feedback with the Digital Health Research team to refine a list of indicators based on existing datasets being used in the AIR-MADIP linkage project.
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

"Important  This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient  you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 9:35 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Relevant Medicare and My Health Record fields [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 and  - FYI 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 9:22 AM 
To:   

 
Cc:  
Subject: Relevant Medicare and My Health Record fields 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

( , please forward – I don’t seem to have addresses for  or ) 
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   We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as traditional custodians of Country and 

we pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.   
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From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 6:47 PM 

Subject: Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Communities COVID-19 

Health Advisory Group meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Good morning/afternoon members, 

Thank you for attending the 2 March 2021 meeting of the Culturally and Linguistically Diverse 
Communities (CALD) COVID-19 Health Advisory Group. Once again, we really appreciated the level of 
engagement from members along with your feedback and advice. The Advisory Group continues to 
make a valuable contribution in assisting the Australian Government to undertake the COVID -19 
vaccine roll out to culturally, ethnically and linguistically diverse communities.  

As agreed at the meeting, the Department of Health organised a meeting to discuss and explore 
CALD data. This meeting was held on Friday 19 March 2021, an update on the outcomes of this 
meeting will be provided to the Group in the next meeting. 

Thank you for your feedback on the Advisory Group 2 March 2021 meeting communique. The 
Communique has now been published. 

The meeting outcomes and progress on the action items are attached for your information. The 
Secretariat is following up on the remaining action items. Apologies for the delay in providing these 
outcomes, there has been a lot of effort focussed on implementing the outcomes and convening 
roundtables. Secretariat will endeavour to provide outcomes from the meetings within days of the 
meeting moving forward. 

Next meeting 
A placeholder has been sent for 9 April 2021 from 1:00pm to 4:00pm. However this date will need to 
be changed as we will be hosting the Health Practitioners’ Roundtable. An updated placeholder for 
the next Advisory Group meeting will be sent shortly.  

Attachments 

 2 March 2021 meeting outcomes and actions

For information 

 The Department of Health’s misinformation section, Is it true? is now live

https://www.health.gov.au/initiatives-and-programs/covid-19-vaccines/covid-19-vaccines-is-

it-true 

 Polaron Language is holing a Cultural Diversity Forum on 31 March 2021. Further details
provided in the pdf below:

Outcomes and 

actions - CALD Advisory Group - 2 March 2021.pdf

Cultural Diversity 

Week - Polaron Language Services.pdf
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https://www.health.gov.au/resources/publications/culturally-and-linguistically-diverse-communities-covid-19-health-advisory-group-communiques.
https://www.health.gov.au/initiatives-and-programs/covid-19-vaccines/covid-19-vaccines-is-it-true
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
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 3:22 PM 
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Subject: FW: CALD Data Discussion Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Attachments: Draft - CALD Data Discussion Paper - 15.07.21 (clean).DOCX 

FYI 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 5:01 PM 
To: 
DAVIS, Carita ; DE TOCA, Lucas ; 

 WALLENSKY, Louise ; 

COTTERELL, Simon ; KIDD, Michael 
Cc: 
Subject: Confirmed: Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Communities COVID-19 Health Advisory 
Group meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

Dear all, please find attached a draft discussion Paper: Using Data to Better Support Culturally, 
Ethnically and Linguistically Diverse Communities in the Response to COVID-19 for 
consideration.  

Note this paper is a draft only and has been developed in conjunction with the COVID-10 
Data Working Group.  

Kind regards, 

Primary Care Coordination and CALD Communities 
National COVID Vaccine Taskforce 

Location: Scarborough House 10.229 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land, community, sea and waters where we live and work. I pay my 
respects to them and to Elders past and present and value the contributions Indigenous Australians make in our society. 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 5:52 PM 
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Draft Agenda - CALD Advisory Group Data Meeting - 19 

March 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Attachments: CALD COVID data 190321 Mtg presentAJ.docx 

Hi  

Here’s the presentation for tomorrow. Thanks 

From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat  
Date: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 at 2:13 pm 
To:  CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat  
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda - CALD Advisory Group Data Meeting - 19 March 2021 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi 

Thanks so much to talking to me just now. 

As discussed, I will finalise the agenda and we will wait for your Power Point presentation before the 
meeting to put up on the screen.  
If we get it early we would be able to send this out to participants as well, if you want. 

Thanks 

COVID-19 Primary Care Response 

Australian Government Department of Health 

Location: Sirius Building  
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued 
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present. 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 1:20 PM 
To: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat  
Subject: Re: Draft Agenda - CALD Advisory Group Data Meeting - 19 March 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hello 
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BTW no voice message. A 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 17 Mar 2021, at 12:59 pm, wrote: 

 Hello   
Will I have any data from your collection that I can use? what are your goals in asking me to do this? 
Also I think it should be “ethnically” not “ethically”. If I want to use a PowerPoint how do I share this 
in Webex? 
I am willing to do a 10 min presentation including Q&A.  

Sent from my iPhone 

On 17 Mar 2021, at 11:57 am, CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat <CALDCOVID-
19AGSecretariat@health.gov.au>wrote: 

Hi  

As per my voicemail, we are checking with you whether you would be happy to talk about the data 
on Friday’s meeting. 

We have tentatively allocated 10 minutes at Agenda item 3.  

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
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified 
that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this 
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
transmission." 
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DISCLAIMER: This email message and any 

accompanying attachments may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended 

recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you 

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this 

message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except 

where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of the  

. Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and 

defects. Think. Green. Do. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
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
Subject: Call for feedback on CALD Data Discussion Paper

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: CALD Data Discussion Paper - 15.6.21.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Due By: Friday, 16 July 2021 9:00 AM 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Dear Members, 

The CALD Data Discussion Paper, ‘Using Data to Better Support Culturally, Ethnically and 
Linguistically Diverse Communities in Response to COVID-19’, was shared with you before the 
meeting of the CALD Data Working Group on 17 June, and is attached to this email. Members were 
invited to review and provide comments on the paper to the Secretariat by 9 June. As we haven’t yet 
received comments, you are welcome to provide any feedback by COB tomorrow, Thursday 15 July.  

We will then update the paper based on your comments and will share it with the broader CALD 
COVID-19 Health Advisory Group for consideration and discussion at the Advisory Group meeting on 
20 July 2021. 

Regards, 

A/g Executive Officer to 
Dr Lucas de Toca, First Assistant Secretary 
National COVID Vaccine Taskforce 

Location: Scarborough House 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
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From: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 9:11 AM 
To: 

Cc: CALD COVID-19 AG Secretariat 
Subject: Call for nominations for CALD Data Working Group - first 

meeting 17 June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Dear members, 

Since the meeting on 19 March 2021 to discuss the use of available health data to support CALD 
communities during the COVID-19 pandemic, the CALD Secretariat has been working closely with 
FECCA to prepare the CALD data discussion paper, ‘Using data to better support Culturally, Ethnically 
and Linguistically Diverse Communities in the Response to COVID-19’. 

We are pleased to now invite you to the first meeting of the Data Working Group, which is 
scheduled for 17 June 2021 from 3pm-4pm.  

The focus of this first meeting will be to discuss the issues and potential next steps identified in the 
paper relating to the use of data on CALD communities’ engagement with the Australian COVID-19 
Vaccine Program to ensure equitable access to public health information and COVID-19 vaccines in 
Australia. The Secretariat has also been working closely with relevant areas across the Department 
and in other agencies to prepare this paper, and this meeting is an opportunity to share the work 
that is being done in those areas. 

The Data Working Group will meet monthly or as needed. If you are interested in participating in this 
subgroup, please let us know, and we will share the paper, calendar invitation and agenda with you 
soon. 

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

FOI 2455 Document 27 1 of 1

s47F

This
 do

cu
men

t w
as

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



From: 
Sent: Friday, 4 June 2021 9:49 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: CALD data discussion paper 
Attachments: commentOutline - Data Discussion Paper - COVID Advisory 

Group.docx

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

and 

Please see ’s additions and comments. Appreciate if someone can incorporate as appropriate 
into the live document. 

Regards, 

   We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as traditional custodians of Country and 

we pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 4 June 2021 8:42 AM 
To: 
Subject: Re: CALD data discussion paper 

Hi 

See attached – track changes on. 

From: 
Date: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 at 2:21 pm 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: CALD data discussion paper 

Hi 

Hope you’re well! 
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If you have time, we’d love to have your input into this CALD Data discussion paper before its semi-
finalised and sent to the Data working group to organise a meeting. 
  
Keen to see things from a research perspective. Any comments, suggestions or recommendations 
welcome. Hoping to finalise this by next week. 
  
Regards,  

   We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as traditional custodians of Country and 

we pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
  
 

 DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying attachments 
may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, 
distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of the  

. Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. Think. Green. 
Do. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 11:18 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: data discussion paper [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Attachments: Outline - Data Discussion Paper - COVID Advisory Group - 

03.05.21.docx 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. 

Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

On 3 May 2021, at 2:33 pm, HALL, wrote: 

Dear  

1 of 3

s47F

s47F

s47F

s22

s47F

s47C, s47E(d)

s22This
 do

cu
men

t w
as

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82

FOI 2455 Document 29



I forgot to ask you to please include me in the email with your comments on the paper. I believe 
 doesn’t work on Mondays. 

Thank you, 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:36 AM 
To: 
Subject: data discussion paper [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi 

Thanks for taking a look and contributing your extensive knowledge on migration data! 
Attached is the latest version of the document (although I’m still working on it this morning). 

Regards, 

COVID-19 Primary Care Response 
<image001.png> 
Australian Government Department of Health 

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea 
and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.  

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 

Please be aware this is an external email. 

Never open attachments or click on hyperlinks within unsolicited emails. 

If you are unsure, please contact the RCH ICT Service Desk. 

2 of 3

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

On 3 May 2021, at 2:33 pm, wrote: 

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
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